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// 5 ‘A Group of Company

Letter No. : 2015/IDCO / 02 Dt. 23.07.2015

To

The Chief General Manager (MSME)

Odisha Industrial Infrastructure Development Construction
(A Govt. Of Odisha Under taking)

IDCO Tower, Janpath,

Bhubaneswar — 751022

. Sub. : Re-submission of Demand Draft for Rs. 5,000/-

Sir,

In continuation to our Letter No. 2015/ IDCO/01/ dt.14-01-2015, We are enclosing
herewith a fresh demand draft for Rs. 5000/- bearing no. 020333 Dt. 05.06.2015 drawn in favour
of Odisha Industrial Infrastructure Development Construction payable at Bhubaneswar on |DBI
Bank towards the processing fees in lieu of the earlier draft which has become invalid by now.

We would be grateful in our case at the earliest as the matter inordinately delayed. In this
connection we solicit to your kind co-operation and orders.

Yours faithfully,
For Techno Group,

@Wd"“ww

(Pravat Kumar Das)
Partner

Encl. : DD as above.
C.C. : The Divisional Head — BCD-IlI, Odisha Industrial Infrastructure Development Construction
(A Govt. Of Odisha Under taking,)IDCO Tower, Janpath, Bhubaneswar — 751022

P. S. : We request you to kindly make all future correspondence in the following address :
Techno Group,

D-5, Kedargouri Apartment, ; S
Lewis Road, Bhubaneswar — 751002 S e

Tectino GROUP
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Payable at Ppar at all IDB) Bank Branches in India

raen
IDBI Bank Ltd.,Bhubs-. ¢
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